CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Cathedral Pines Cornmunity Center
Monday, December 10, 2018

2:00P.M.
Board of Directors
Bart Atkinson, President Term Expires May 2020
Bill Heeter Term Expires May 2022
Ecton Espenlaub Term Expires May 2022
Gregg Cawlfield Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd Term Expires May 2020

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order In Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes - from the November 12, 2018 Meeting (attached)

5. Management Matters
a. Meeting with HOA — review, follow up
b. Maintenance update
* Lodge
» Landscaping, irrigation, trail
c. Lodge Rental Status — (see report attached)
» Independent Contractor Agreements
d. Postal Pad issues
e. Next Door Cathedral Pines Liaison proposal — discussion
f Speed Limits posted in the community
g. Holiday Decorations — discussion
h. Dogs on Trails follow-up — action required

6. Board Planning Session — 2019 Strategic Planning, Lodge vision and update and other matters (see
attached agenda and report)

7. Financial Matters

a. Budget update
» Preliminary 2019 capital budget discussion

b. Acceptance of Unandited Financial Statements as of November 30, 2018, the schedule of
cash position updated as of November 30, 2018 and bank statements (see attached)

c. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending December 7, 2018 (see attached)

d. 2019 Capital Spending Plan — discussion

Page | 1



8. Legal Matters
a. Approval of Administrative Resolution for 2019
b. Board leadership positions
¢. Approval of annual contract extensions for appropriated funds
e WSDM,LLC
Warren Management
John Frerichs
Pete Susemihl
» A Cut Above
d. Board vacancy

9. Other Business
a. Set Meeting schedule for 2019

10. Adjournment

Page |2






WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF AREGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD NOVEMBER 12, 2018
AT 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Monday, November 12th at 2 p.m., at 13977 Milam Rd., Colorado

Springs, CO.

In attendance were Directors:
Bart Atkinson

Gregg Cawlfield
Bili Heeter
Ecton Espenlaub
Lynn Shepherd

Also in attendance were:
Jamie Adams, Warren Management

Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Kristina Kulick, Walker Schooler District Managers
John Frerichs

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 2:04 p.m.

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: President Atkinson
confirmed a quorum.

3. Approval of the Agenda: Director Espenlaub moved to approve the Agenda; seconded by Director
Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Consent Agenda Items:
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the October 23, 2018 Meeting

b. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of October 31, 2018, the schedule of
cash position updated as of October 31, 2018 and bank statements

Director Espenlaub noted a few edits on the October 23, 2018 Minutes and Mr. Walker said
he will make the corrections. Director Espenlaub said he found 3 dogs on leash signs in the
barn. Director Cawlfield said those may be the old signs and not the missing ones. Director
Espenlaub asked about the debt service fund on the Financials and pointed out that the

balance was $140,000 and we will need to pay $170,000. Mr. Waiker clarified that we have



other current assets for property taxes received so we will transfer funds. Mr. Walker said he
will make sure to find out how the accounts are reconciled. Director Shepherd moved to
approve the Consent Agenda Items as amended by Director Espenlaub; seconded by
Director Cawlfield. Motion passed unanimously.

5. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda: None.

6. Public Hearing to consider adopting the 2018 Amended and 2019 Budget Resolution: Director
Heeter moved to open the public budget hearing; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion passed
unanimously. Mr. Kelley requested to make a public comment in reference to his concerns about the
financials. He said the budget was in difficulty last year before the raised mill levy passed and the
money budgeted was misspent and overspent. He said it appeared as though current bills were being
paid with future money since there was not enough money. Director Heeter suggested to Mr. Kelley
that he may be referring to the HOA; Mr. Kelley said there had been Metro District issues last year and
he wants to know if the District is on budget for 2018. Mr. Walker explained that with the exception of
the FEMA funds that have not been received, the budget was essentially balanced. Mr. Walker
confirmed that the District is not in a deficit situation.

Director Heeter explained that the District transitioned from a developer board to a homeowner board
in 2018. He added that in the past, money was spent without Board approval and that has been
changed. The proposed budget has recategorized accounts to better reflect where money is spent and to
give a more detailed view of the budget. Mr. Kelley asked if at the end of 2018 the District will be in a
hole; President Atkinson said the current proposed budget shows a we think we will be ending 2018
with an ending balance is positive. Mr. Kelley said that is fabulous. Mr. Kelley asked if the Board knew
what the result was of raising the mill levy and if the property taxes actually went up and if they
thought it was necessary to raise the mill levy last year. Mr. Walker said the revenue from 2017 to 2018
property taxes to general fund went up $16,000 dollars and that would have more to do with houses
coming onto the tax rolls than the additional mill levy. The 2018 budget surplus will be close to
$39,000; better than the previous year but not yet healthy. The District is current with expenses going
into the next year. Mr. Walker noted we are budgeting numbers that will get us to cover the capital
expenses for next year. Mr. Kelley asked if the Board feels that raising the mill levy was the best thing
to do. President Atkinson said yes, it was at the time. Director Cawlfield said we probably would have
put the mill levy increase on the table since we needed to increase our cash reserves and build back up.
Director Cawlfield asked what would have happened if we did not increase the mill levy. Mr. Walker
said we would have had to cut back on expenses across the board in this years budget. Mr. Kelley
asked if there is a thought for a mill levy increase for 2019. He also asked if the Board members had an
increase in taxes this year after the mill levy. Director Cawlfield said he had a slight increase in taxes
this year but it was to be expected. Mr. Kelley thanked the Board for the information. He said the Board
has done a fabulous job. He has more confidence that the Board is in control of the spending. He is
very happy and thanks them for the effort that made this happen. Director Heeter said he likes that it is
a conservative budget with discipline o not spend without looking at the budget, due diligence of
getting 3 bids if needed, and building back up the reserves for the unexpected. He said it will only get
better from here. Director Shepherd said the current attitude is to be fiscally responsible and mitigate
increasing the mill levy if possible.

Mr. Frierichs said he was invited in case anyone had questions on the snow removal. President
Atkinson said the snow removal is $16,000 of the budget. Mr. Kelley asked who paid for the snow
plow and if it was the HOA or District. The Board confirmed the equipment is privately owned and
purchased by Mr. Frierichs. Mr. Frierichs explained how he purchased the equipment after the County



was not doing the snow removal for the neighborhood. Director Cawlfield moved to close the public
budget hearing; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously. Mr. Frierichs left the

meeting at 2:39 p.m.

The Board discussed the specifics of the budget. Director Espenlaub asked it we could reduce the
infrastructure replacement by $2,000 to balance the budget. President Atkinson said he thought the
Lodge income was underestimated, but it is better to do it that way in case of unexpected expenses. He
added that we may also get $84,000 in FEMA funds at the start of the year Director Espenlaub moved
to change the infrastructure replacement to $34,000 from $36,000 to balance the budget; seconded by
Director Heeter. Motion passed unanimously. Director Espenlaub moved to adopt the 2018 Amended
and 2019 Budget Resolution; seconded by Director Heeter. Motion passed unanimously. Mr. Walker
explained the Resolution to the Board and the minor changes in numbers once the actuals are received.
President Atkinson thanked the Board for their work on the budget.

7. Management Matters:
a. Maintenance Update

Lodge: Ms. Adams said the women’s restroom was painted and they sprayed the
wall to prevent mold. The cost was less than $1,000 for same day service.
Invoice was received today from the roofing company to replace the tiles and
they confirmed there is no asbestos. She asked three vendors to look at the mold
in attic. Paramount did not respond, CCC came in at $5,000 and 1-800 Water
Damage was $3,000 +/-. President Atkinson thanked Ms. Adams for work on
this since we are very busy with Lodge bookings. Director Espenlaub asked Ms.
Adams to have Mrs. Atkinson block off a week to have the work done. Director
Shepherd moved to approve the bid from 1-800 Water Damage for the attic
repairs; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.

Director Cawlfield asked if the new furnace will require water since that is what
caused the damage and if we need to have the other furnaces replaced to prevent
this from happening again. The Board confirmed they plan to have the additional
other furnaces replaced next year. The Board discussed and agreed that a
comprehensive plan for all capital expenses should be done for next year.
Director Espenlaub confirmed the calendar year ends December 31%, but funds

really have to get us to March.

Landscaping, Irrigation, Trail: Ms. Adams said Down to Earth came and
assessed the irrigation on Milam and they confirmed a break that will require
them to open up a road. The estimate is $6,000. Director Heeter asked about the
timing of getting this done. Ms. Adams said it needs to be done before we fill the
ponds next year. President Atkinson suggested waiting until March or April
since they will charge more to break through frost in the ground. Director
Cawlfield asked if the proposal is for excavation and repairs of the valves; Ms,
Adams said they will do excavation and asphalt, and the District’s contractor
will do the valve repair. Director Heeter thinks we should have a plan so we can

tell homeowners when we will have irrigation repaired.

Director Cawlfield asked for a few proposals on excavators for due diligence and
noted we will also need a permit for traffic control. Ms. Adams confirmed the



Contractor will do the traffic control and it is included in the bid.

Director Heeter said that there was not an update on questions to the County. He
suggested they proceed with getting A Cut Above trained to do repair work.
Director Espenlaub asked the Board if he could do some work on the trails, and
said he is willing to pay the $400 for Workmen’s Compensation himself. Director
Cawlfield moved to approve spending $400 so Director Espenlaub can work on
the trails; seconded by Director Heeter. Motion passed unanimously. Director
Espenlaub abstained from voting.

b. Lodge Rental Status and Lodge Operations —

* Contract Dropbox and Reporting — Mr. Walker said his staff is working on the
Dropbox and the new spreadsheet is in the packet. President Atkinson said Mrs.
Atkinson put the calendar of events on the website and it is updated frequently.
Director Cawlfield said he thinks it would be great if we could specify the year
of the event of contracts and have them organized by year. Director Shepherd
asked about the developer event on May 30™ that does not show any fee.
President Atkinson explained it is a developer’s event; they are able to rent the
lodge for free. He also discussed that resident events do not make a lot of
revenue, but it is important to offer this to residents. President Atkinson noted
that they will end 2018 with $172,000 in Lodge revenue and $120,000 was
budgeted.

» Consider policy of not accepting cash payments — Mr. Walker asked the Board to
put a no cash accepted policy in place. The Board discussed other payment
options such as credit cards, check, cashier’s check or money order. Director
Cawlfield asked if we need to update the rental agreement to reflect the policy
change. The Board agreed that it could be added to the agreement to reflect no
cash payments. Director Heeter moved to approve the policy of not accepting
cash payments; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

c. Meeting with HOA — The Board discussed the annual meeting with the HOA. Director
Heeter discussed the HOA financial position and a possible ask for the Distrct to take
over more responsibilities. Director Cawlfield explained how the HOA revenue is fixed,
but services such as trash and recycling costs have gone up. Director Heeter said it will
not be a lot in terms of the District’s budget, but there will be a request coming and he
wanted to give the Board the heads up. Director Cawlfield asked if there would be a
benefit if the District’s responsibilities became only managing the budget, and HOA
took over the irrigation issues, etc. Ms. Adams said it would require a major amendment
to the Covenants. President Atkinson confirmed it was setup that way in the beginning
because the Metro District owned it and they had the money. Mr. Walker said most
communities are going the opposite direction with the Metro District managing and
away from the HOA managing it. Director Shepherd suggested finding out what the
priorities are of the homeowners, whether it be trail maintenance or trash services, etc.
Director Heeter said a resident survey has been suggested.

Director Espenlaub asked if we want to ask for volunteers at the meeting for Board
members. President Atkinson said he will resign effective at the end of the year.
Director Shepherd thanked President Atkinson for his years of work on the Board.
President Atkinson said he feels very comfortable with the new Board. The Board



decided to communicate with the community that there will be an opening in January
and will take applications next week. President Atkinson suggested the Board discuss
who they will be voting for as President so everything is ready to go and planned for; he
thanked the Board and said he can walk away with good feelings. He added that he feels
Mrs. Atkinson does a good job at the Lodge and hopes the Board would consider
keeping her in that position. Director Heeter said the Board’s intent is to simply
understand the situation; discussing the management was not a criticism of the
management.. Director Cawlfield suggested a slide in the power point presentation that
addresses some of the challenges from the year and the major changes to the Board.
Director Cawlfield said the dead landscape in the medians will come up, but he wants to
also discuss the accomplishments and positive things.

d. Other matters - Ms. Adams said they are working on getting the lockers on property
with the USPS from Denver so we can pour the concrete. Mr. Walker said he has not
authorized the contractor yet until we have the lockers but will schedule them as soon as

they are ready.

8. Financial Matters: _
a. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending November 9, 2018 - Director Heeter moved

to approve the payables for the period ending November 9, 2018; seconded by Director
Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

9. Legal Matters: There was no discussion.

10. Public Comment: Mr. Kelley asked about the Lodge bookings and that it sounded like a surprise the
developer gets to use the Lodge for free. President Atkinson said this is the very first time and
that no booking fees are paid on this developer event, and there is a $25 booking fee for
residents. Mr. Kelley asked how the Board members are appointed and replaced. Mr. Walker
explained if we had a resignation, the Board can appoint someone until the next election. The
Board confirmed Director Shepherd was the only one who submitted a resume after the call
eatlier. President Atkinson explained how elections are expensive, and an election is held if
there are more than one candidate going for the position. Director Cawlficld discussed the blast
to the community to gauge interest, but they have not gotten great turnout. Mr. Walker said the
2020 and 2022 terms will only be 3 years to get on the odd years of election cycles, then it will

go back to 4-year terms.

11. Other Business: ‘
a. Next Mecting — December 10, 2018 at 2:00 p.m.
b. Board Planning Session — 2019 Strategic planning , Lodge vision and update of other

matters

12. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 3:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

By: Kevin Walker, District Manager



THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL NOVEMBER 12, 2018 MINUTES OF
THE CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SIGNING BELOW:

Bart Atkinson, President

Gregg Cawlfield, Director

Bill Heeter, Director

Ecton Espenlaub, Director

Lynn Shepherd, Director



O ojopo|ga|o| o

B | vepeBeit | 0 TS ST TR SR

.ﬁ:n_s
£ 01 poyiuuyy
20 SYUIUILOD
Housses)d ‘preog
S SSAIPDE 01 Ysi [rewg/suoydsa], SSaIpPY SUIBN
nok 31 3y29y2 98BI
JURWIUIO))

oTqng

"SajnuI (£) 3011y} 0} pojrTII]
ST juowrwoo snqug “339ys sy uo resdde Aoy} J0pIo oY) UT uSE) 2q [[LAs JUSTITIOD oTqnd UWNIod Juatwod orqnd oY) Iopun xoq oy
Bunyayo £q yey seotpur asesd Jusunos srjqnd Fuump precg sy SSAIPpE 0} YSIM nok Jy "MO[9q uoneuLIoFU pajsanbaz oy yund asearg

8T0T “TT 19qUIdAON]
LOTALSIA NVLI'TOdOULAN SANId TVIAIHLV)






00°051

00°0G1
00°051

L &R R
1

00°0G1

00°0S1
00'0si
00'0S1
00'0s1

& & B O
'

00051 $ =

000sL $ -

00051 § 00's62'C
000SL $ -
000SL $
000sL %
00051 $ -
o0o0'0sL $
oo0sL $

$

00'0sL

00°0SL
00°051

& h
o & e PG PHB RS & 5 3 & 2 R & 1 & & L4 & &H &R DH

00sz.
ad ad
STTIFHDIN DNMOO™

000052
00°5e5'C
00°00%°L
00'686°IL
00002°L
000052
00°0s¢

000592
0000s°2Z
00°5€S‘Z

00°00S°C
00°005°2
00°008°L
00°0s2
00°0s2
00'005'2
00°0s2
00°0Se
00°'S¥S'e
00682°2

00°008°L
00°008°L
00'586°L
00'se8'L
00°000°}
000se
00°008°L
00°'0se
00°0s¢
00°05¢

00°04€°}

00°05¢2

& A AR H R REHNHRH P BRSNS R R RS R BB BB RR

anueAsy

agl

yds

asgl

2102 woJ) parow-(g L
Wd 00:4L Wd 001

agal

agl

QgL

adl

81/LZ/LL A3 TIIONVD

aal

8L/8/l G3TTIDNVD
Wd 00:LL Wd 00:L

asi

aglL

juspisey-agl

asal

agL

wdoo:LL  wdpg:g

juap|sey-agl

aal

agl

aal

asai
Ad 00:¢ WYV 00'8

Wd 00:6 WV 00:LL

asl

agal

Wd 00'LL  INd 00€

asgL

spisey-ad.L

asil

41/81/101 3TI3ONVD

asL

Wd 007 INd 00'¢

Wv G0:¢l _ AId 00:%
iy

uoijdaoau/Buippam
uondaoasBuippam
uondasayBuippam
uondaoayBuippam
uoljdaoayBuippam
uoldasayBuippam

Aped

Ayed
uolidaoayBuippam
uondsasBuippam

uondeasayBuippam
uofnidasayBuippam
uondaosayBuippam
uondasaybuippam

Aped

ucndeses/Buippam

Aued
uondsosu/Buippem
uondaoal/Buppem
uondssay/Buippam
uondesel/buippam
uondsossBuippam
uondasel/Buippam
uondagal/Buippom
uondasel/Buippam
uondasalBuippam

Aued

uondaoayBuippam

Aued

Ayed
uolidadsuBuippam
uoidasau/Buippam
|esiayal

Aued

JUeAg

00°008

0o'o0e
00°008
0’008
00°008

00°008
00052

007008
007008
00°008
00'052
00°0se
00'008
00'0s¢
00052
00°008
00°000L

00'008
00°008
00008
007008
00°008
00'052
00°008
00°0se
00’052
00052

00°008

00062
Ysodeq

$ abeaeg
$ alflup
3 uosdwoy |
$ sPnwes juosyoug
$ seAied
$ abloeq
Byueyg
Jeyueys
pueiapa
efeH:pre
SOACID)
1eizelbioSLpi
zedoseIgeon|yog
Jopisuyog
[@uny
BN
Aepoiy
Jas|yyoo.g
JYo
siaboy
auey|
AesoiH
AosioiH
Aol
Awweg
uewieadg
uojen
Jaquiny
uosiaddg
Aapuag
uer
Bl
Apueyg
IeMeIg PP
HaeQ
HAaQg
e
ojuey

& R R R R BHA PO AHRH &R RS ESH & A

0e/90 1es
62/90 14
82/90 Ny
S¢/90 UoW
¥2/90 ung
€2/90 yeg
£2/90 4
L2/90 Nyl
1/90 ung
91/90 jes
91/90 jes
20/90 Ny
0l/o0 ung
60/90 les
¥0/90 UOW

£2/50 Ung
92/50 Jes

§2/50 U
61/50 1eS
2150 1S
50/50 les.

82/¥0 188
L2/p0 ud
V2/v0 1es
SL/y0 ung
¥LIY0 Jes
90/70 U4

1E/E0 Jes
0€/€0 4
¥2/€0 Jes
LL/E0 JeS
80/E0 NYL
__S0/E0 UoW

¥¢/c0 jes
FATAI R L]
9l/e0 14

£0/20 1eg
8jeqg

(penizosy ysoda) SINIATI QIWHIINOD 810Z



00°051
00°051
00051

00°0S1
00°051
00°0S1
00°0S1
00051
00051
00°051
00051
00'0St
00°0S51

00°051

00051
00051

00°051

00051
00051

00°051

o & B

L4 @ U O R © &

& B H ) &K

& B & R PN RN H R & B PP P

PR R BRH NS

00'sEV'e
00°056

00°006°2
00'05¢

000082
00'0S6'L
00059
00'005'2
00°005'2
00°00S°C
000052
00'S€ES‘T
00°05¢

00005°C
00°SES'Z
00°00S'2
00°005'Z
00052

00°005°C
000052
000052

00°002°L
00°008°C
00°008°C
00°005°2
00°S2e

00°5£8°C
00°008°L
00°0052
00°05¢

000082
00°005'Z
00°008'}

00°008'L
00°004'L
00'00.'L
00°0s2

00°008°}L

AP PR PR EPRABRPAD RO ROLAHDAARERRRADOORRH D PRRRHFHH HH

agl

aat

adal

agl

adaL

aatL

aal

Wd 0011  INd00'L
adl agl

Wd 00:LL  Wd 00:}
agalr

asl

agl

asat

agL

aaL

Wepisey-ad.L

Wd 00:8 NV 00:01
asl

aal

8L/CL/L A3TTIONVD
WNd 00:6 WV 00:}1L
aglL

aalL

asatL

Wd 00:9- WeQQ:g
ast

wdoo:LL Wd 00:L
epissy-agl
Wd 00:0L Wd 00:Z1

adi
Nd 00:0L Wd 00:Z
ZL/LLOL ATTTIONYD
QgL
agl
Wd 00:LL Wd 00:L
wdoo:LlL  wdgoy

L20¢Z 0} 8102 Woy) psaow-gg1

uondasal/Buippem
uondaosal/Buippom
uoydesal/Suippam
[eause)) AepljoH
uojjdesesBuippam
uojjdeoel/Buippam
uondsoay/Buippom
uojjdesesBuippam
uondseoayBuippam
uondesayBuippam
uondaosayBuippam
uondasal/Buippeam
uoldasalBuippem
uondaoauBuippam
uondaossayBuippom
uondasalBuippam
uoljdaosss/Buippam
Aued
uopdeoasy/Buippam
uojjdeoasBuippam
uoljdaoayBuippam
uolidesal/Suippam
uoidesasBuippam
uondesalBuippam
uondasal/Buippam
uondasal/buippem
Bupeap
uondaosi/Buippem

uondasal/Buippom

Aued
uoydesayBuippam
uondaoal/Buippam
uoidasal/Buippam
uondaosayBuippam
uondasayBuippam
uondeoayBuippam
uondaosy/Buippam
uondasslBuippam
uondaoslBuippam

00°008
00°S.¥
00°008
00'05¢2
00008
00°008
00°008
00'008
00'008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°0s¢
00008
00°008
00008
00008
00052
00°'008
00’008
00'008
00 0S¢
00’008
00’002
00°008
00°008

00°008
00°008
00°008
00°05¢
00008
00°008
00°008

00008
00°008
00°008
00°0s2
00°008

RO AL PR ARARPAEN RN AR ANRNARBRHARAG A ARADRRHAOD F B NHSHRRSH HH

us|ly
Uoploc)
llegdwen
uuing
Japo4
saqa.q
nhodel

JIoH

usua|4

aueyy
JinedyoH
oy
SueA]
B
MOLION
DISMOYNY
ouslIop
N
poofion |
pJopools
zado jsuijjon
poeMdieRURPG
[eylez
lspuiquayul4
jooT

Alawy

3jfoQ
BISMOYINOA
e[onzuaes
Joeyog
oOIN
lopuexay
eUEsU|
asJedy /[|PULoDN

Heuueg.pi
legsiq

ulqry
puejlioqg
gnejuadsg
uospleuoq

€11 1es
LO/LL NyL

ig/ol res
L€/01 ung
£L/0) 1es
80/01 uoly
0/01 ung
90/01 1S

62/601eS
0€/60 Ung
£2/60 ung
&c/eoles
0¢/60 Ny L
Si/eoles
60/60 ung
80/60 ieS
¢0/60 ung
10/60 ¥eS

9z/80 ung
§2/80 1eg
61/80 ung
81/80 1eg
81/801eg
Z1L/8oung
11/80 1S
01/80 M4
20/80 sen|
¥0/80 1S
£0/80 NY.L

8¢/L01es
02/L0 U4
rvL/i01es
eL/40 ud
cl/iLonyl
S0/L0 YL
60/£0 oW
80/.0 ung
20/10 1S
90/40 N4
€0/L0 uo



00°051

$

& &N & R &6 8B &N P H

00'0s2
0000
00°05¢
oo'sety
00’052
00°00Y
00°008°L
00'056°L
00°000°}
00°008°}
00'0SZ°L
00°056°L
0000€"1

O H A AR RSN HR

adl
asi
asl
asli
asal
adgl
adl
asl
asil
asl
aal
asat
aal

uojjdesayBuippam
uondenalBuippam
uondesal/Buippam
Ajed sewysuyp
Buneap

Aued sewysuyo
uopdesay/Buippam
uondaoayBuippam
uoydeoalBuippam
Aued
uopydesal/Buippam
uoidassyBuippam
uoljdasayBulppam

00'0G2
00'052
00°05¢
00'szy
00°052
00°05¢

Q0°08

00008
00°008
00'0G¢
00°'002
00°0S¢

& O B & B o & & O & H R

uer
sieboy

Aqusy

BJSIA YEad/u0sqoy
Jayeeyog

siafbioy
aukoBungieteH
Naueg/SuIoN
Aelouo]

sdiud
YHWS/ai00K
uosdwoy |
UHWS/I00N

SL/el ¥es
147A% ]
8/cl leg
Zfel ung
Ll unng
0e/L1 M4
Sc/LlL ung
veil es
€e/Ll g
LLLL ung
80/L1 Nyl
Cl/l1¥EesS
80711 NYL



20119 CONFIRMED EVENTS {Deposlt Received)

Event Date Last Name(s) Residency Contract$ Deposit$ Account Balance$ Contract/Money

Tuss 1/21 Urquhart/isly Non Resident S 33500 - s

Tues 1/22 Urguhart/isly Non Resident  § 2,10000 % 800.00 5 835.00 YES
Fri 2/1 Vider Resident 5 250.00 s 250.00 NO
Sat 2/9 Janssen Non Resident  $ 1,800.00 $ BOO.OO $ 1,000.00 YES
Sat 2/23 Jaln Resident $ 250,00 S 250.00 NOC
Sat 3/16 Rochard/Kocourek Non Resident  $ 1,800.00 S 800.00 § 1,000.00 YES
Sat 3/23 Shifrin Non Resident  $ 1,800.00 § 800.00 S 1,000.00 YES
Sat 04/06 Daily Non Resident $ 1,80000 $§ 80000 S 1,000.00 YES
Sat 04/13 Harned/Clark Non Resident  $ 1,800.00 $ 800.00 5 1,000.00 YES
Fri 04/26 Leal Kotzian Non Resident  $ 1,800.00 S 50000 5 1,300.00 YES
Sat 04/27 Wildenstein/Fraynor Non Resident § 1,95000 § 800.00 $ 1,150.00 YES
Fri 05/10 Carter/Groy Non Resident  § 2,500.00 § 800.00 § 1,700.00 YES
Frl 05/17 Lowe Resident 3 25000 $ 25000 § - YES
Sat 05/18 Lowe Resldent s 25000 $ 25000 S - YES
Sat 05/25 Powaell Resident s 25000 $ 250.00 5 - YES
Sun 05/26 Grossi Non Resident  § 2,50000 $ 800.00 § 1,700.00 YES
Mon 05/27 Nordstrom/Blggs Non Resident  § 2,30000 S 800.00 $ 1,500.00 YES
Wed 05/29 Quinn Resident $ 250.00 $ 250.00 NO
Thu 05/30 Motiff-Developer event  Resident $ - s 8 - YES
Fri 06/07 Cole Resident 5 250.00 3 250.00

Sat 06/8 Ortega Non Resident  $ 2,50000 § 800.00 5 1,700.00 YES
Sat 06/22 Medtna Non Resident  $ 250000 5 80000 S 1,700.00 YES
Sat 06/2¢9 Parker Resident ] 250.00 s 250.00 NO
Sat 07/06 Thomas/Ryden Non Resident  § 2,500.00 $ 800.00 $ 1,700.00 yes
Sat 07/20 Gearhart Non Resident  § 2,80000 $ 80000 $ 2,000.00 YES
Sat 07/27 Guthrie Non Resident  $ 2,500.00 $ 800.00 $ 1,700.00 YES
Sat 08/03 Orlon-Wright/lmperlal  Non Resident % 253500 & 800,00 $ 1,735.00 YES
Sat 09/01 Goeske Non Resident & 2,500.00 S 80000 $ 1,700.00 YES
Sat 09/07 Marrow/Neumann Non Resldent  $ 2,500.00 3 800.00 $ 1,700.00 YES /MOVED DATE 9/5/202
Sun 09/08 Barnes/Agan Non Resident 5 2,500.00 & 80000 S 1,700.00 YES
Sat 09/14 Windemuller Non Resident  § 2,50000 § 800.00 § 1,700.00 YES
Sat 09/21 Moorman Non Resident  $ 2,500.00 $ 800.00 S 1,700.00 YES
Fri 09/27 Welch Non Resident  § 2,500.00 $ 800.00 8 1,700.00 YES
Sa09/28 Tunnell/Miller Non Resident  § 2,500.00 S5 800,00 $ 1,700.00 YES
Thurs 10/3 Ornelas Non Resident  § L0000 $ 800.00 $ 1,000.00 YES
Sat 10/5 Avila/Patel Non Resident  § 2,800.00 & 800.00 $ 2,000.00 YES
Sat 10/12 Hollenbaugh/Condas Non Resident & 2,500.00 § 800.00 § 1,700.00 YES
Sat 10/19 Ortiz/Corton Non Resident  $ 2,500.00 $ 800.00 $ 1,700.00 YES
Sat 11/9 Bennett Non Resident  $ 1,800.00 $ 80000 S 1,000.00 YES
Sat 11/23 Lance/Hartley Non Resident  § 1,800.00 $ 800.00 $ 1,000.00 YES
TOTAL Revenue $ 70,520.00







Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District
Discussion Items — Lodge Operations

These are not in any particular order

e Competitive Setting (see attached notes)
o Pricing
o Services offered

e Contract Review
o Self-insure?
¢ Alcohol?

e Contract payments
o Credit card
o Cash
o Near term rentals — need to have guaranteed funds

¢ Marketing
o Website

® Roles defined and written job descriptions
© Manager
o Facility Manager

¢ Process documentation
o Who to call when for what
o Various issues — heat, water, lights, etc.

e Capital needs
o Sound system
o HVAC



A A Jeuugpng N A A A A paJinbay 00T'v% 001 01-8 aniy Anune) fiiH Juswnuow

A A A N N A N N oN 0ss% 05z TT-0T  J31u8) Ajunuwiwo) 1saiod yoe|g
e * ; A A 534 ——BOTY oot - ———— _1S2INJ WBIG LY-A3tT]
A A A N A A A A .@a» Faivd 00599 00T 4 14Ul Adwrs -
07 ‘@ye7 1auijed - Isa1daulg
A A A N N SaA SIA SIA ON 00St - 0002$ 00€ aaL UBWnNUo - 3snoH ,_tmm_._.x\
A A Jauuiq |ing N A LETY Sap s34 {+ad 0ZT-59%) @snoy Ul SEEE-S6TZS 00g aaL mn»vz& ) poom3pam
Jauurg g A SaA A SaA painbay 0056-005L% 00z z Ah_.as 313@ ) youey asioH BuiAy
A A A N N [etued A SIA oN 005°7% 00T o1 sauld Jespayle)

e SHEY) WWRISAS USPH) SIOMO[] SuUSUN 100 soueq  FUmSselg ELTR)]

5 S}SenH § SinoH UONEJ0T 13 anuap
-] oi\m. gsajge) shpy  Supee) lepug Buippam






CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

2010 AMENCED 219 BUDGET
GENERAL FUND
7 ans 2018 2018 2018
ACTUAL ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET
250f 11/30/2018  (ESTIMATED)
GENERALFUND: BEGINNING BALANCE $§ 119300 § 5361.15_§ 5,361.15 $ 536115 $ _ 8351975 From Amended Budget
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES $ 12668400 § 14289400 § 14410000 § 144,10000 $ 143442.08
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES $ 49,01500 § 31,7560 $ 40,00000 $ 5000000 $ 31,869.95
DELINQUENT TAX AND INTEREST $ na ¢ na $
RENTAL INCOME - THE LODGE EVENTS $ 12413500 § 17594000 § 17250000 $ 120,000.00 $ 120,000.00
SALES CENTER RENT $ 336000 § 506000 $ 500000 $ 336000 § 4,000.00
INVESTMENT INCOME $ 240.00 $ 24000 $ 24000 $ 100.00
INTEREST INCOME $ 542.14
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $ o $ -
FEMA FUNDS 3 5,250.00 $ - § 115,800.00
SALES OF MONUMENT LOGOS $ - 8 = Mt 300000 $ 1500000 § 3,750.00
INSURANCE SETTLEMENT $ - 18 188710 § 1862.10 $ - 8 .
HOA EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $ 9,860.00 $ - 996000 § B
MISCELLANEQUS $ _5,000.00 S - sale of shed equipment
TOTAL REVENUES $§ 31864400 § 35616026 § 37179832 § 458,560.00 § 303,162.03
TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE $§ 43704500 § 35354141 $§ 37715847 § 282,022.14 § 386,681.77
EXPENDITURES
SERVICES
AUDIT {Biggs Kofford) $ 151500 § 750000 $ 750000 § 775000 § 8,000.00
MANAGEMENT (WSDM) $ 3000000 § 20,000.00 § 2400000 $ 2800000 $ 36,000.00
MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT (WARREN) $ 1822047 § 21,600.00 § 22,000.00
LEGAL (Susemihl) $ 3,00000 § 915925 & 1200000 $ 300000 $ 500000 § 7100000
LODGE
ADVERTISING/WEBSITE $ 60853 $ 1,250.00 $ 1,000.00
BOOKING FEE (M Atkinson) $ 11,8972 § 17,500.00 $ 15,000.00
EVENT HOSTING $ 132602 § 20,000.00 & 20,000.00
SUPPLIES $ 209177 § 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
CLEANING $ 192500 § 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE $ 14,1657 $ 15,000.00 8 10,000.00
UTILITIES $ 1,268.85 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
SECURITY $ 320585 § 189568 § 300000 § 300080 § 2,000.00
SNOW REMCVAL $ 843500 $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00
TRASH $ 495400 § 547555 $ 547555 § 500000 § 5,000.00
TELEPHONE 3 135000 § 2590.6 § 250000 § 135000 § 120000 &  62,200.00
GENERAL
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $ 7482800 § 3043267 $ 30,000.00 $ 6500000 $ 30,000.00
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE $ 0281800 $ 3279344 § 3500000 $ 4500000 § 35,000.00
SNOW REMOVAL $ 17,630.00 $ 1600000 $ 16,00000 $ 18,00000 $ 16,000.00
UTILITIES $ 3413600 $ 2938697 § 30,000.00 $ 35,000.00 & 30,000.00
INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT $ 26330 § 500,00 $ 3400000 $  145,000.00
ELECTION $
OTHER
BANK CHARGES $ {644.00) & 5817 § 5317 § 3000 § 100.00
INSURANCE $ 2,50000 § 1367004 $ 1200000 § 16,000.00 § 12,000.00
OFFICE EXPENSE $ 192500 § 8386 $ 25000 $ 1,92500 § 500.00
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES H 100200 $ 163046 & 175000 § 216150 § 2,151.63
CONTINGENCY $ - 8 3126500 $§ 31,26500 § 31,265.00 $ 1600000 &  24,751.63
DISCONTINUED CATEGORIES
EVENT EXPENSES (ADVERT/ CLEANING /B § 4700000 § 2 & $ 40,00000 $ -
CONTRACT LABCR (CLEANING) $ 1,60000 $ - 8 S 200000 $
PURCHASES $
P/R TAX EXPENSE $ 1,922.00 $ - 8
LOAN INTEREST $ $ - 8
ACCOUNTING $ 18,000.00 $ = K 1800000 $
FIRE/FLOOD RESTORATION/MITIGATION  § 61,172.00 S $
SALARIES $ 22,535.00 H] H
TOTAL EXPENDITURES § 43258385 § JB20G21B $ 20383972 § 32347160 § 302.951.63
TRANSFERS DUT
CAPITAL
DEBT
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ - § O - 8 - 8 -
GENERAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE $  5WMIS S  HA0N $ 51875 § (41403 $ £.730.14
ASSESSED VALUATION (000'S) 11,342,630 11,288,430
12.707 12707

MILL LEVY



REVENUE FUND 1 BEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUES

PROPERTY TAXES
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP
PRIOR YEAR TAXES
DELINQUENT TAX AND INTEREST
SERIES 2014 COST QF ISSUANCE
INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL REVENUES
TRANSFERS IN

CAPITAL

DEBT

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES
BANK CHARGES
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES
BOND - PRINCIPAL
DEVELOPER LOAN - PRINCIPAL
BOND INTEREST
PAYING AGENT / TRUSTEE FEES
CONTINGENCY
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUE FUND: ENDING BALANCE

ASSESSED VALUATION
MILL LEVY
TOTAL MILL LEVY

DEBT SERVICE FUND

a7 ans 2018 s 019
ACTUAL ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDGEY
$ 16311634 § 10944134 § 10944134 § 109441.34 § 134,233.66
$ 27540000 $ 81065137 § 31330000 § 31330000 § 311,842.88
$ 2,686.00 $ $ -
$ - 8 - 8 o
$ 15482 § 15482 § - $ 20000
$ e

$ 750.00__$ 332 § 15000 § 75000 $ 700.00
$ 77883600 $ 350041 § 3142048 § 313,340.00 $ 312,742.88
§ - E - 8 - - 8 5
$ 43195034 §  420,950.75 423646.16 4227813 8 446,976.54
$ 413600 $ 517611 § 469950 § 459950 § 4,680.64
$ 9000000 § 6000000 $ 6000000 § 60,00000 § 60,000.00

$ ; $
$§ 22797500 § 22291300 § 22391300 § 2291250 $ 221,336.00
$ 40000 § 40000 $ 80000 $ 40000 § 800.00
$ 85000 § 1,000.00
$ 32251100 § 78BABG.11 § 28041250 § 470010 $ 28781864
$ 1096134 § 13246160 § 1423366 § 21808124 _§ 159,157.90
11,342,630 11,288,430.000
27625 77625
40.332 40.332






Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

3:47 PM
12/07/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through November 2018

Jan - Nov 18
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
DS INCOME
DS Interest Income 703.22
DS Prop Tax Revenue 313,621.28
Total DS INCOME 314,324.50
GF INCOME
GF Interest Income 955.27
GF Prop Tax Revenue 144,260.10
Insurance Reimbursement 1,887.10
Rental Income - Lodge Events 175,940.00
Rental Income - Sales Office 5,060.00
Specific Ownership Taxes 47,515.52
Total GF INCOME 375,617.99
Returned Check Charges 5.00
Sales of Product Income 9,000.00
Total Income 698,947.49
Gross Profit 698,947.49
Expense
Bank Service Charges 5.00
DS EXPENSES
Collection Fee DS (Treasurer) 5,201.92
Interest Expense DS 223,337.50
Total DS EXPENSES 228,539.42
GF EXPENSES
Audit 7,500.00
Bank Charges 54.17
Cleaning 1,925.00
Collection Fee GF(Treasurer) 1,666.37
Event Exp {adv/bkg/cin/hst) 34,084.55
Event Supplies 2,097.77
Insurance 21,670.04
Landscape Maintenance 39,422 56
Legal Fees 9,504.25
Maintenance Management 20,020.47
Management Expense 22,000.00
Office Expenses 208.38
Repair & Maintenance 46,245.01
Security 1,895.68
Snow Removal 25,643.72
Telephone 2,598.86
Trash 5,475.55
Utilities 30,656.82
Total GF EXPENSES 272,669.20
Purchases 31,255.00
Total Expense 532,468.62
Net Ordinary Income 166,478.87
Net Income 166,478.87

Page 1



3:47 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

12107118 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018
Nov 30, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ANB - General Fund 7,496.02
ECB Dabt Service Fund 149,660.07
ECB General Fund 70,908.04
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB 0.53
Total Checking/Savings 228,064.66
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 52,220.00
Total Accounts Recelvable 62,220.00
Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Sve 313,340.19
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund 144,131.00
Undapaosited Funds 3,240.00
Total Other Current Assets 460,711.19
Total Current Assets 740,995.85
Fixed Assets
Community Center
Accum Depreciation -443,038.00
Original Cost 1,328,384.00
Total Community Center 885,345.00
Equipment
Accum Depreciation -1,755.00
Equipment - Other 13,922.00
Total Equipment 42,167.00
Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreciation -448,680.00
Original Cost 897,354.77
Total Parks, Tralls & Monument 448.674.77
Total Fixed Assets 1,346,186.77
TOTAL ASSETS 2,087,182.62
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 43,855.62
Total Accounts Payable 43,855.62
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest - DSvc 18,737.67
Deferred Prop Tax - DSve 313,340.19
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl 144,131.00
Deposits- Lodge Events 32,875.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 509,083.86
Total Current Liabilitles 552,939.48
Long Term Liabilitles
Bonde Payable 2016
Bond Premium 2016
AJA Bond Premium 2016 -26,322.18
Bond Premium 2016 - Other 414,881.70

Page 1



3:47PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018

12/07M

Total Bond Premium 2016
Bonds Payable 2016 - Other

Total Bonds Payable 2016
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabllities

Equity
Debt Svec / Cap Proj Funds
General Fund-Restricted
General Fund-Unrestricted
Gov't Wide Fund Balance
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

388,559.52
4,600,000.00

4,988,5658.52

4,988,5569.52

5,541,499.00

155,805.00
8,054.00
33,873.00
-3,741,036.79
-77,490.46
166,478.87

-3,464,316.38

2,087,182.62

Page 2



| obeyq

02002 1702002
00°000'€ 00'009' SZH0S'6 00°009° SZb08'6
00'000'59 00'000'59 95°ZZ1'6¢ 00°000'S9 95ZZH'6E
00'000'94 00'000'S1 Y'029'12 00'000°S1 ¥0'029'12

101602 L1160
00°000'0F 00'006'9% S5'PR0'YE 00'006'0€ GSbBO'YE
0029’2 00'29)'Z 1£'999' 002912 1£°999')
00'000'Z 00'006'L 00'526' 00°006'} 00'26'L
00°0¢ 00'0€ LLbS 00°0¢ L1PS
00'062'2 00°054'Z 00°00'Z 00°052"2 00'005'2
00°000'} 00°005'9} 000 00°005°9} 00'0

00'€10'882 00'800'852 ZV'665'822 00'800'85Z ZV'665'822
00-00% 00°00 00'0 00°00% 000
00°€16'222 00°€46'222 05°2€£€'€22 00°E}6'222 05" LEE'€2Z
00°002't 00°S69'% 26'L0Z'S 00°'S69'F Z6'.02'
00°000'09 00°0000€ 000 00°000°0€ 000
o0’ 00’
08'089'2LL 08'012'6£9 6Y" Lv6'869 08'012'6E9 BY"LV6'869
08'089'7LL 08°012'689 8 Lv6'869 08°012'669 6Y"Lv6'960
00°000°51 00'052'€} 00'000'6 00'052'€} 00'000'6
00’ 00’
08'0bE vy 08'022'Z1E 86'219'5L€ 08'022'Z1E 86'L19'SLE
00°000'08 00'000'0F Z8'SLS' Lk 00'000°0% ZG8IS Iy
00:09€'€ 00'080'€ 00'090' 00'080'€ 00°090'
00°000'02L 00'000'G 1 00'0V6'SLL 00°000'SHL 00°0¥6'SZ}

01288’} 0L288'L
00'096'6 00'0£4' 000 00'0£4'6 000
08'08L Vrl 08'0£0' b 0L°092' L 08'0£0° 0L09Z'bbi
00°066 00'086 12556 00'086 17'556
00-006'S11 000 000 000 000

00°0VE'ELE 00°0VZ'ELE 0SVZE'YLE 00°0VZ'ELE 0SHZEYLE
00'0vE'ELE 000vZ'elE 8Z129'€LE 00 0rZ'ELE 8Z'129'ELE
zzeoL 2ZE0L
19Bpng [enuuy 1Bpng aLA 81 AON - uer jeBpng 81 AON - uer

awsbeuey esueusiulen
soa |ebe
@sueusjurey adeaspue]
soueInsu|
so||ddng jusag
(sypuriBiiayape) dxg Jueag
(1eanseal] )45 o4 uopoe|jon
Bujues|n
sebieyq jyueg
upny
Bununoaoy

SIASNINE 4D

S3SN3dX3 Sd iBjoL

gsveg eajsni)
§q esuadx3 jseseju|
(Jeunsees]) gg ee4 uonos|on
sjuid [ediouud puog
S$3SN3dX3 sa
sebielyn eojueg yueg
asuadxg

4ol ssaig
awodu] [ejoL

WO JINPO.d Jo s8jeg
sabieys yoayy peuinay

SNOJNI 49 [eloL

sexe] diysieumQ syioadg
93U €O|BS - IWCOU| [ejusy
sjuaag apo - swoou| [eyuey
juswasINqIeyY SsURINSU|
quiey esuadxy YOH
snudAdy xe) doid 49
Woau| JsaJajul 49
spung yN3d

JWOINI 49

INOINI §d =10l

enuaaey xe[ doigd gq
awosu| 1sa18ju] G

JNOONI ea
eswioau|

esuadxgjewosu] Aleu|pio

8102 JaquaaoN YyBnouyy Arenuep

asuewIOMad JoBpng $507 B JJoid
Jo1ISIq uejjodonasp seuld [edpaiied

sjseg |ensdoy
8sLiLofElL

Wd 8¢



Z ebeyg

08'0S¥Z6L 0g'E2e'e0L 18°82¥'99L oc'eie'col 18'91p'90L
08'06t'261 0£°€LE'€0L 19'8¢'991 0E'ELE'E0L 18'82¢'991
00'0£Z'085 05'2£8'ceS 29'80t'265 05'ZE£8'GES Z9'89b'288
00'66Z'LE 00'58Z'LE
00°L12'262 05'628'L42 02'699'22 05'628°242 0z'699'2L2
00'000'6E 00°005'ce 28'959'0¢ 00°005°€E 28'959'0¢
00°000's 00°00V'y SS'GIH'S 00°00b'y 6G'GLP'S
00'08¢€'L 05'2€2°)L 98'865'Z 05°26Z'1 99'865'Z
00'000'81 00°000'81 TLEFD'ST 00°000'81 (AR5 57
00'000'¢ 00°008'Z 89'668°) 0070082 89'668"L
00'000'SY 00°05Z' Lt 10'SkE oY 00°0ST' Li Losre'or
00°6Z6°} 0070081 8€°802 00°008‘L 8£'80Z
00'000'62 00°000'2Z 00°000'Z2 00°000'22 00'000'22
3eBpng [enuuy 186png QLA 8l AON - uep 1efipng 8l AON - uer

ewoou| 18N

ewoau) AreupiQ 19N

asuedx3 jejoy

sBsEYIINg

S$3ISNAdX3 49 [e10L

seninn

ysed|

suoydajal

|eAowey moug
Kunoeg

saueusjuley g Jeday
sesuadxg ea|uo
esuadxg juewebeuepy

8102 JaqueaaoN yBnouy) Arenuep
aJuewWIoNad Jobpng ss01 B Jjoid
Jou3s|q uejljodosisly sauld [espayied

siseg |ensooy
8L/L0iZ)

Wd 8t:€






LL8LL'2E $ TviOL
- iAol
suUsWIWOYH unowy ajeq uopduossaq

INNOJJVY ANN4 INNIATY SANOE

L2'8L1°2E $ WIOL
LLLLS $ (sL0Z/82/1L1 €-8252-G5SH0ED S92 JO Waluebeuey ejsesy
02%50'L $ [8L0Z/0L/LL 16ZFZE000E 0peI0jOY JO 0D YRISJaLBapA
TEVeLT ¢ |sLoz/oe/LL 2529 sioDRUEH 101115]Q J9|00UDS JOY[EM
00°008°} $ |eLozioE/L) 15621 dno.gy JuswsBeuepy UsLEAR UL
00°'SHe $ [aL0z/0E/LE 6.L1€ "0'd ‘UemoD @ JoLUedol ‘lywasng
£Lc8¥ A ET A 669/ DI snjeasg
69F29'E ¢ [sL0znZL 9'SNOLeA JUD3[F MBIA UIRJUNO
00°000'8 $ {8L0Z/5/21 Syalal4 uyor
29°221 $ |sL0gre/LL dixeq
9beIS0A] DM 6102| D0'SPE $ [8LOZHLILL 8.62-0/719M61 100d TRd 10118Iq [etoedg opelojod
abeJanod OM 81L02| 00281 $ 810z L/LL £762-0/219M8] 100d T8d WHISIT [e9edS opeiojod
LLv0Z $ [aL0Z 21 LGEE ABieuz s Yoeig
99°Z.5") $ [8L0z/1E/01L #8081 SAIMIBG UMET SAO]Y IND v
YOGLE'L $ [sLoe/1e/01 o BOIAIBS UMETT BACQY IND
G6'61Z'8 $ [8L02i2LiL) 95081 S0MIBG UMET 3ACQY 1D
99°2.S') s |sLoz/L2/L) GBOB I S0MJBG UMET 3AOQY IND
00°0€E $ |8Loz/0LiZ) Isenbaried g1°7'gtL SPIOUASY UEMOY
19°26 ¢ |8L0Z/0L/E) Isenbaiked gL'zl uosUINY 2(PUdIN
00'GEL $ [aLoz/0LiZE 1senbaifed gL'z1°z) SplouAsy-piopny ydasor
00'0¥e ¢ [sLoz/0LiZ)L 1senbauled g1'2°z) AR SIUUOH

SIUIWILLIOY) unouny ajeq 29joAu| Auedwon
1NNODJJV ANNH TVHINIO
2L0c/0L/ZL
1S3ND3IY INIJNAVC

11sIq uepjodonopy sauld [eipayien




